TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: April 10, 2018

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Tupelo High Contract Service $11,000 Greenhouse
Education
Consulting
C01869

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with the Greenhouse
Education Consulting to provide 3 days of Biology I bootcamp with teachers
and students along with 1 day of administrators/teachers planning and
strategy session(s) for Tupelo High School. Contractual fee is $1,100 per day
for of total of $11,000.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contract Services $2,900 Bailey Education

Group, LLC
CO1870

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Bailey
Educations Group, LLC to provide science teacher with professional
development services and coaching in the new MS CCR Science Standards.
Contractual fee is $1,450 per day per consultant for a total of $2,900. All
expenses and travel cost are included.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contract Services $16,900 UniFirst
Cc01873

The district wishes to enter into a contractual service agreement with UniFirst
to provide dust mops to 11 school locations. Contractual fee is $330.83 per
week. The term of the contract is for 60 months, July 2018 — June 2023 unless
a 90 day written notice is provided by either party. There will be a 2 % increase
per year beginning in February 2019.



